

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

ACTS AND RESOLVES

AS PASSED BY THE

One Hundred and Third Legislature

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

Published by the Director of Legislative Research in accordance with
the Revised Statutes of 1964, Title 3, Section 164, Subsection 6.

KENNEBEC JOURNAL

AUGUSTA, MAINE

1967

PUBLIC LAWS
OF THE
STATE OF MAINE
AS PASSED BY THE
One Hundred and Third Legislature
1967

Chapter 137

AN ACT Relating to Definition of the Practice of Barbering.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

R. S., T. 32, § 301, sub-§ 1, ¶ C, amended. Paragraph C of subsection 1 of section 301 of Title 32 of the Revised Statutes is amended to read as follows:

C. Singeing, dyeing, tinting, bleaching or shampooing the hair or applying cosmetic preparations to the hair, scalp, face, neck or upper part of the body; such dyeing, tinting or bleaching shall not be practiced unless the barber ~~or apprentice barber~~ has taken a course ~~with a minimum of 75 hours~~ in such practices, approved by the board;

Effective October 7, 1967

Chapter 138

AN ACT Relating to Tagging of Bedding and Upholstered Furniture.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

R. S., T. 26, § 112, amended. The first 2 paragraphs of section 112 of Title 26 of the Revised Statutes are amended to read as follows:

Each article containing new material covered by this subchapter shall bear securely attached thereto and plainly visible a substantial white cloth tag **or other comparable material acceptable to the commissioner**, upon which shall be indelibly stamped or printed, in English, a statement showing the kind of materials used in filling such article, with approximate percentages when mixed, and with the word "New" clearly printed thereon.

Each article covered by this subchapter, containing second-hand material, or a portion thereof, shall bear securely attached thereto and plainly visible a substantial yellow cloth tag **or other comparable material acceptable to the commissioner**, upon which shall be indelibly stamped or printed, in English, a statement showing the kind of materials used in filling such articles, with approximate percentages when mixed, and shall state "Sterilized and Disinfected."

Effective October 7, 1967

Chapter 139

AN ACT Increasing Fees for Registration of Barbers.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

R. S., T. 32, § 406, amended. The first paragraph of section 406 of Title 32 of the Revised Statutes is amended to read as follows:

The board shall furnish to each registered barber a certificate of registration in form prescribed by the board, bearing the seal of the board, certifying that the holder thereof is entitled to practice barbering in this State, and it shall be the duty of the holder of such certificate of registration to post the same in a conspicuous place where it may be readily seen by all persons on or before the first day of January in each year, and the holder of said certificate of registration shall pay to the secretary of the board the sum of ~~\$10~~ \$13 in the first instance and ~~\$10~~ \$13 for each yearly renewal thereof.

Effective October 7, 1967

Chapter 140

AN ACT Prohibiting Use of the Name Industrial Bank.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

Sec. 1. R. S., T. 9, § 2301, amended. Section 2301 of Title 9 of the Revised Statutes is amended to read as follows:

§ 2301. Definitions

The term "industrial ~~bank loan companies~~" means any corporation organized under and subject to chapters 201 to 205. **Every corporation so organized shall be known as an industrial loan company and may use said expression as a part of its corporate title.**

Sec. 2. R. S., T. 9, § 2302, repealed. Section 2302 of Title 9 of the Revised Statutes is repealed.

Sec. 3. R. S., T. 9, § 2303, amended. The 2nd sentence of section 2303 of Title 9 of the Revised Statutes is amended to read as follows:

Section 402, subsections 1 and 2, section 473, subsection 3 and sections 691 to 696 shall apply to industrial ~~banks~~ **loan companies.**

Sec. 4. R. S., T. 9, § 2341, amended. Section 2341 of Title 9 of the Revised Statutes is amended to read as follows:

§ 2341. Procedure

Industrial ~~banks~~ **loan companies** may be organized in the same manner as is provided for the organization of trust companies, so far as applicable and not inconsistent with chapters 201 to 205.

Sec. 5. R. S., T. 9, § 2343, amended. The first sentence of section 2343 of Title 9 of the Revised Statutes is amended to read as follows:

The capital stock of an industrial ~~bank~~ **loan company** shall not be less than \$50,000 in any town or city having a population of less than 50,000 inhabitants, and shall not be less than \$100,000 in any town or city having 50,000 or more inhabitants and less than 150,000 inhabitants, and shall not be less than \$200,000 in any town or city having 150,000 inhabitants or more, according to the last official census.